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YOUR REF: MP 08_0195 MOD 4 

28 November 2013 11111111111J 
Mr Mark Brown 
A/Team Leader 
Industry, Social Projects and Key Sites 
NSW Planning and Infrastructure 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY NSW 2001 

Dear Mr Brown, 

Department of 
“, 

3 DEC 2013 
SCan tliriQ ROOM 

SECTION 75W MODIFICATION TO THE CONCEPT PLAN APPROVAL FOR 
MP 08_ 0195 AT 78-90 OLD CANTERBURY ROAD, LEWISHAM, 

SEEKING APPROVAL TO AMEND CONDITION B3. 
I refer to your letter received by Council on 6 November 2013 seeking Council's 
comments on the above S75W application to amend Condition B3 relating to solar 
access to the central open space. 

Council notes that the proponent is seeking to amend the condition as it has a serious 
effect on the commercial viability of the project and that the reduction in GFA to comply 
with Condition A3 as imposed by the Planning Assessment Commission (PAC) is 
unlikely to have been in the range of expectations by the PAC. 

Council does not believe that the consequences of Condition B3 were unintended, as 
the process that the PAC engaged in to determine the original application was both 
extensive and robust and supported by a comprehensive assessment report. 
Furthermore, the commercial viability of the project is not a matter that should be given 
any weight, noting that Meriton purchased the site from the original proponent of the 
Part 3A application in full knowledge of the terms and conditions of the of the Concept 
Approval. On this basis Council does not support the S75W modification 
application. 

In relation to the specific arguments put forward to justify the reduction in the area of 
open space that should receive 2 hours of direct sunlight in midwinter from 50% to 30% 
the following comments are provided: 

30% is justifiable based on the central open space being predominately used as 
a thoroughfare. 
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IMPORTANT 
This letter contains important information. If you do not 
understand it, please ask a relative or friend to translate it 
or come to Council and discuss the letter with Council's staff 
using the Telephone Interpreter Service. 

EHMANTIKO 
Au-rrj q ETTIGTOM TTEplEXEI anpaVTIKEC TrAripoTopicc. Av 
Ocv TIC KaTai\COGIVETE, TTC4JOIKCIAEIGTE va 0-rrjo-c-rc arra tva 
auyycvl (piAo va aac TIC pc-raTpdaci rj va tAecTE a-ra 
ypaycia -rqc Arlpapxiac Kai VG GlgrITOETE TflV Ema-roArl 
pc TTp0OWTTIK6 PIC Arjpapxiac xprjaipOTTORIJVTac TrIV 
TriAccpwvidi Yrrnrocaia AtcpprivEwv. 

IMPGRTANTE 
Este carta contern informacao importante. Se nap o 
compreender peca a uma pessoa de familia ou a um/a 
amigo/a para o traduzir ou venha ate a Camara Municipal 
(Council) para discutir o assunto atraves do Servico de 
Interpretes pelo Telefone (Telephone Interpreter Service). 
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THONG TIN QUAN TRONG 
NOi dung thu' nay góm CO cac th6ng tin quan trong. 
Ngu doc khOng higu, xin qujr vi nhd than nhan hay 
ban be dich Vim hoc denn dgn Flei citing Thanh 
ph6 dg thao luan vdi nhan vien qua trung gian Dich 

ThOng dich qua Dien thoai. 
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Comment: Council notes that the PAC's report stated that the private open 
space in the applicant's concept plan appeared to operate as a through site link 
rather than useable open space. The PAC was highly critical of this approach to 
the central open space, which it noted needed to be of good quality and required 
additional modification to ensure that it functioned as a useable space. 
Therefore, the claim that this is justifiable is considered highly subjective, and not 
in accordance with the objective to provide an area of central open space that is 
high quality usable and practical, offering the opportunity for a range of 
concurrent complementary uses. The assertion that the area "will be used 
predominantly for the existing community to access the light rail station" is 
incorrect. 

• ... It is also not inconsistent with the views of the Department of Planning and 
Infrastructures views (sic) as outlined on pages 35-37 of their Assessment Report 
which states significant reductions in building height in accordance with the 
Masterplan would be required to achieve adequate solar access to 50% of the 
open space area in mid-winter. The department does not consider that such 
reductions are justified, given the ability of the site to accommodate a high 
density transit oriented development. 

Comment: The PAC's report took into consideration the Director-General's 
Environmental Assessment Report but concluded that the reductions required to 
achieve adequate solar access were justified to "ensure a good quality and 
useable open space to the local community". 

• ... The function and primary use of the central open space has been governed by 
Council's DCP for pedestrian connection to the Lewisham Light Railway station 
that is to commence operation in February 2014. Accordingly, the central open 
space only has a limited function for use by residents for visual relief and minimal 
passive interaction. 

Comment: Council refutes the assertion that the MDCP 2011 establishes a 
primary function for the open space as a pedestrian link. 

This is demonstrated in Chapter 9.45 (McGill Street Precinct) within Part 9: 
Strategic Context of the Marrickville Development Control Plan 2011 which 
established a desired future character for the McGill Street precinct (which 
includes the subject site). 

The DCP clearly establishes the aim to provide public open space which serves 
as an important gathering place and focal point for informal leisure and recreation 
and the Masterplan aims to create a new, centrally located local park to open up 
the site and provide a useful and meaningful landscape space that encourages 
access to the Green Way. 
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This is further reiterated in the PAC's report which notes that the central open 
space is the key to the Masterplan as it provides a much needed public open 
space in the area where there is a shortage of good quality public open space. 
Further, in its report the PAC agreed with Council's assertion that most of the 
public and private open spaces proposed in the concept plan are not clearly 
defined and their key function appear to be through site links or drainage reserve 
rather than useable open space. 

It is highly misleading for the applicant to infer that Council did not intend the 
public open space to function as anything other than an access way. Council has 
consistently submitted that the essential function of this public open space is as a 
recreational space for all residents to utilise and enjoy. 

• ... The DCP does not provide any solar access requirements for the central open 
space and a comparative shadow analysis with the McGill Street Precinct 
Masterplan in the Director Generals Report to the PAC concludes that the 
shadow impacts are acceptable and that the proposed public open space will 
receive good solar access during most of the year (other than midwinter). 

Comment: The Masterplan sets clear aims and objectives for the McGill Street 
Precinct, including the provision of useful and useable public open space. It is 
noted that the Director-General's Environmental Assessment Report concluded 
that the shadow impacts were acceptable; however this assertion was not 
accepted by the PAC in its final report. Rather, the PAC concluded that its quality 
is considered very poor because it will be overshadowed in mid winter for most of 
the day. Further, that solar access to the central open space must improve to 
ensure a good quality and useable open space to the local community. To this 
end, PAC recommends that at least 50% of the "central open space should 
receive a minimum of 2 hours of sun during mid winter. 

• the significant reduction in GFA...is unlikely to have been in the range of 
expectation by the PAC. 

Comment: This is a highly subjective statement. The PAC report does not 
indicate what it considers to be a likely outcome of the required amendments. 
Rather, the PAC acknowledges that to meet the central open space requirement, 
the proposed development requires additional modifications with a likely further 
reduction in the development intensity either through bulk or height reduction. It is 
evident that the PAC considered the need to improve the quality of the proposed 
public open space as paramount, regardless of any impacts on the economic 
viability of the development. 

Further, the PAC commended Council on the development of a Masterplan to 
guide future development on the site and stated that future development on the 
site should be as closely aligned to the Masterplan and the Marrickville LEP 2010 
(sic) as possible. It is noted that the Masterplan set a maximum FSR for the 
greater McGill Street area, which includes the subject site, of 1.7:1. 

• ...the central open space is not large enough to be a full multi-purpose facility. 
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Comment: The applicant has provided no evidence to support this claim. 
Notwithstanding, this argument would logically lend support to improving the 
quality of the existing space, rather than downgrading its usability. 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment. For further enquiries please contact 
Council's Manager Development Assessment, Judy Clark, on 9335 2251. 

Yours sincerely, 

Tim Moore 
Director Planning and Environmental Services 

TRIM NO: 88590.13 


